
Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:02 PM 
Deakins, Amy 

Subject: [POTENTIAL SPAM] New submission from ADA Public Access Survey 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Are you a resident of the City of Kingsport? 

Yes 

If not a resident, do you work in the City of Kingsport? 

No 

How would you rate the overall accessibility of the city's (including schools) facilities? 

Fair 

Do you believe the city is accommodating of individuals with disabilities? 

There are still some places that are hard to enter with a wheel chair, the city hall is one of them. They could use automatic doors 
at city hall. 

Have you experienced physical barriers or constraints on a city owned sidewalk or a paved path (i.e. Greenbelt) belonging 
to the city? 

Yes 

Which city buildings do you visit most often? 

• City Hall 
• Civic Auditorium 
• Improvement Building 
• Justice Center 
• V.O. Dobbins Community Center 

Which city school buildings do you visit most often? 

• Dobyns-Bennett High School 

Which city parks do you visit most often? 

• Bays Mountain Park 

Have you encountered or witnessed someone having difficulty in an inaccessible section of city owned sidewalks? 

Trying to enter the civic Auditorium from the sidewalk in a wheel cair is almost impossible. The curb in front of the civic 
auditorium needs to be repaired . and then trying to get to the handicap ramp from the street is almost impossible, because of the 
way the drain in front of the parking lot is curved. 

On city facilities and sidewalks, have you encountered locations where curb ramps are missing or inaccessible? 

In front of the civic auditorium. 

Have you encountered a street or intersection crossing that lacks a pedestrian crossing, signal, or median which has 
affected your ability to cross the street? 

No 
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Are there any city programs, services, or activities that you would like to participate in or use but cannot due to 
accessibility? 

No 

Have you encountered any communication barrier in a city building or park that has prevented you from using or 
participating in a program, service, or activity? 

No 

Have you encountered any physical barrier or obstruction in a city or school building that has prevented you from using or 
participating in a program, service, or activity? 

No 

Have you encountered any physical barrier or obstruction in a city park that has prevented you from using or participating 
in a program, service or activity? 

No 

Do you have any general comments or items regarding accessibility that you would like the city to be aware of? 

The sidewalk in front of 302 Louis street needs to be repaired. I use a wheelchair and the payment is broken. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

dig ital@ti mes news.net 
Saturday, November 24, 2018 10:16 PM 

Deakins, Amy 
[POTENTIAL SPAM] New submission from ADA Public Access Survey 

Follow up 

Flagged 

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

• Carousel 
• City Hall 
• Civic Auditorium 
• Higher Education Center 
• Kingsport Public Library 
• Meadowview Convention Center 
• Renaissance Center 
• V.O. Dobbins Community Center 

Which city school buildings do you visit most often? 

• Dobyns-Bennett High School 
• John Sevier Middle School 
• Ross N. Robinson Middle 
• Thomas Jefferson Elementary 
• Andrew Johnson Elementary 
• Abraham Lincoln Elementary 

Which city parks do you visit most often? 

• Bays Mountain Park 
• Borden Park and Playground 

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

Monday, November 19, 2018 2:23 PM 
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

Good 

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

• Aquatic Center 
• Civic Auditorium 
• Hunter Wright Stadium 
• Meadowview Convention Center 
• V.O . Dobbins Community Center 

Which city school buildings do you visit most often? 

• Dobyns-Bennett High School 
• John Sevier Middle School 
• Ross N. Robinson Middle 

Which city parks do you visit most often? 

• Bays Mountain Park 
• Boatyard Riverfront Park 
• Borden Park and Playground 
• Brickyard Park 
• Domtar Park and Playground 

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

Wednesday, November 14, 2018 2:41 PM 

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

How would you rate the overall accessibility of the city's {including schools) facilities? 

Good 

Do you believe the city is accommodating of individuals with disabilities? 

Yes 

Have you experienced physical barriers or constraints on a city owned sidewalk or a paved path {i.e. Greenbelt) belonging 
to the city? 

No 

Which city buildings do you visit most often? 

• Kingsport Public Library 

Which city school buildings do you visit most often? 

• N/A 

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

Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:17 AM 
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

Resident at George Washington School apartments had trouble in her mobile wheelchair on the sidewalk outside her building 

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

Monday, November 12, 2018 11:06 PM 
Deakins, Amy 

Subject: New submission from ADA Public Access Survey 

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

Very Good 

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

Friday, November 09, 2018 9:13 PM 
Deakins, Amy 

Subject: New submission from ADA Publ ic Access Survey 

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

• Allandale Mansion & Barns 

Which city school buildings do you visit most often? 

• Dobyns-Bennett High School 
• John F. Kennedy Elementary 
• Abraham Lincoln Elementary 

Which city parks do you visit most often? 

• Bays Mountain Park 
• Boatyard Riverfront Park 
• Borden Park and Playground 
• Indian Highland Park 
• Preston Forest Park 

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

Friday, November 09, 2018 2:13 PM 
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

• Engineering Building 

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
• Greenbelt #3 - Eastman Road/Petsmart 
• Riverview Park and Splashpad 

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

Friday, November 09, 2018 10:48 AM 
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
• Veteran's Memorial Park 

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

Wednesday, November 07, 2018 11:49 AM 
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

some sidewalks and entrances are not accomodating. 

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

2 



Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 07, 2018 8:18 AM 
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

Reasonable accessibil ity needs to be addressed at Bays Mountain Park & Planetarium at the Nature Center, other buildings on­
site, and the Animal Exhibits. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, November 05, 2018 9:26 AM 
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
• Centennial Park 
• Glen Bruce Park 
• Greenbelt #3 - Eastman Road/Petsmart 
• Greenbelt #6 - Netherland Inn 

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

There are some uneven and damaged sidewalks downtown that have led to falls. Additionally, the bathroom doors on the 4th 
floor of the library are very heavy and difficult to open for handicapped individuals. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, November 02, 2018 10:49 AM 
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

Uneven sidewalks needing repair 

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

Where Clay crosses Center 
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

From: dig ita l@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, November 02, 2018 8:12 AM 
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

It is DECENTLY accommodating of individuals with physical disabilities, but there should definitely be more awareness for 
people with mental disabil ities. There are plenty of disabled homeless downtown that I watch struggling every day to get around , 
that deserves more care and attention . 

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

• Cloud Park and Playground 

• Dale Street Park 

• Dogwood Park 

• Domtar Park and Playground 

• Eastman Soccer Fields 
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• Edinburgh Park 
• Glen Bruce Park 
• Greenbelt #1 - Exchange Place 
• Greenbelt #2 - John B. Dennis 
• Greenbelt #3 - Eastman Road/Petsmart 
• Greenbelt #4 - Tellico Hills/Near Hospital 
• Greenbelt #5 - Stonebrook/Near Brookhaven Manor 
• Greenbelt #6 - Netherland Inn 
• Hammond Park 
• Highland Street Park 
• Indian Highland Park 
• Memorial Gardens Park 
• Preston Forest Park 
• Ridgefields Park 
• Riverview Park and Splashpad 
• Riverwalk Park 
• Rock Springs Park 
• Rotary Park 
• Rotherwood Park 
• Sevier Street Park 
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

I will say that there are many, many areas in this town where things are incredibly cramped and crowded and it is scary and 
difficult for even the general person to get around. A lot of the high traffic areas are also areas where we have an extreme 
amount of pedestrian activity. There may not be much we can actually do to accommodate, it's up to the awareness of drivers. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, November 02, 2018 6:28 AM 
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

• NIA 

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

Friday, November 02, 2018 4:34 AM 
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

In some areas. We could definitely use more sidewalks and covered bus stops. 

Have you experienced physical barriers or constraints on a city owned sidewalk or a paved path (i.e. Greenbelt) belonging 
to the city? 

Lots of sidewalks are uneven - e.g. fa iracres. 

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

Haven't noticed specifically. 

Have you encountered a street or intersection crossing that lacks a pedestrian crossing, signal, or median which has 
affected your ability to cross the street? 
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Eastman Road at Ross/Petsmart entrance 

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

I have observed this in others e.g. no elevator access to upstairs at Lincoln. 

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

Thursday, November 01, 2018 2:05 PM 
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

How would you rate the overall accessibility of the city 's (including schools) facilities? 

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
• Cattails Clubhouse 
• Civic Auditorium 
• Meadowview Convention Center 

Which city school buildings do you visit most often? 

• Dobyns-Bennett High School 
• John Adams Elementary 

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

From: digital@t imesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, November 01, 2018 12:24 PM 
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

• Andrew Jackson Elementary 

• Thomas Jefferson Elementary 

• Andrew Johnson Elementary 

• John F. Kennedy Elementary 

• Abraham Lincoln Elementary 

• Theodore Roosevelt Elementary 

• George Washington Elementary 

• Palmer Early Learning Center 

• Cora Cox Academy 

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

Thursday, November 01, 2018 9:17 AM 
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

From: dig ital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, November 01, 2018 8:50 AM 
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

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:49 PM 
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

The steps on the Shelby Street side of city hall are too high 

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

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:41 PM 
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

Lynn View Community Center inside the Bldg . 

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

Lynn View Community Center has inaccessibility for our Seniors. No real elevator. 

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

Lynn View and its Community Center needs a lot of work 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 12:57 PM 
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

havent noticed 

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

1 



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
participating in a program, service, or activity? · 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:27 AM 

Deakins, Amy To: 
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

Poor 

Do you believe the city is accommodating of individuals with disabilities? 

AREA AGENCIES DO NOT HAVE RAMP ON THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING, ACCEPT FOR A FEW. BUT LIKE THIS WEEK 
WE HAVE TO GO ON THE BACK SIDE OF THE BUILDING LIKE THE KINGSPORT PUBLIC LIBRARY WE ARE REQUIRED 
TO GO TO VOTE BUT ITS ALL STAIRS, KINGSPORT CIVIC CENTER, NO RAMP ON FRONT AND DID KNOW I HAD TO GO 
ON THE BACK SIDE TO VOTE. BUT BECAUSE I AM LEGALLY BLIND AND HAVE EPILEPSY, I AM NOT ALLOWED TO 
DRIVE BECAUSE OF CERTAIN LAWS, STATE AND FEDERAL, I CAN NOT. ALOT OF THE SO CALLED VOTING PEOPLE 
DID NOT HELP ME, DID NOT OFFER A MAGNIFYING AND SO I FELL DOWN THE STAIRSIN FROMNT OF THE BUILDING. 
BECAUSE I WAS STANDING THERE FOR THE BUS THEY LAUGHED AT ME THE DOORS ND SAID VULGER WORDS AT 
ME. BOTH IN APRIL AND AUGUST. I STILL HAD PROBLEMS HERE IN THE GENERAL ELECTIONS MLSO. I FOUND OUT 
ONE OF THE REASONS IS I AM A DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND AID THAT THE vOTERS REGISTATION DID NOT APPLY TO 
THE aFFIRMATIVE ACT DID APPLY TO ME, EVEN THOUGH IT WAS UPHELD BY A 4 TO 4 VOTE IN THE u. s. SUPREME 
COURT IN 2016, CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1965 AS NOT NEEDED TO BE ENFORCED ANY MORE BECAUSE IT WAS 
PASSED IN THE 1960'S BECAUSE IT WAS A BLACK PERSONS LAW NOT THE WHOLE UNITED STATES LAW. THEN THE 
KINGSPORT POLICE DEPT. SAID BECAUSE I AM HOMELESS, WHICH I AM STILL HOMELESS, NONE OF THESE 
PROTECT AT ALL, ESPECIALLY SINCE OFFICER CHARLES CLARK SAID SO, EVEN THOUGH SHERRIF WAYNE 
ANDERSON , OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY ALSO, HE WAS ELECTED OUT BACK IN AUGUAS 

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

• Dale Street Par!< 
• Greenbelt #3 - Eastman Road/Petsmart 

Have you encountered or witnessed someone having difficulty in an inaccessible section of city owned sidewalks? 
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CITY HALL, KATS, FREE PARKING LOT CROSS FROM JUSTICE CENTER ON SHELBY STREET, SULLIVAN COUNTY 
REVENUE OFFICE ON CLAY STREET, POST OFFICES ON FORT HENRY DRIVE AND ONE. CENTER STREET. 

On city facilities and sidewalks, have you encountered locations where curb ramps are missing or inaccessible? 

CLAY STREET, CENTER STREET 

Have you encountered a street or intersection crossing that lacks a pedestrian crossing, signal, or median which has 
affected your ability to cross the street? 

CENTER AND CLAY STREETS 

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

YES BECAUSE I AM LEGALLY BLIND HAVE MAJOR EPILEPTIC SEISURES, LIABILITY REASONS, INCLUDING HVMC AND 
IP MEDICAL CENTERS. 

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

WHO DO I TALK TO. IN WASHINGTON COUNTY, I WAS ABLE BY WEBSITE, DISABILITY RIGHTS OF TN. I SUPPOSEDLY 
BLEW EVERYONES MIND BECAUSE THEY NEVER HEARD OF THEM. 

2 



Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 9:41 AM 
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

I think this survey is skewed. As a person that is NOT handicapped, I might overlook things that a handicapped person would 
see or experience. There should have been a question "are you handicapped?" Then, seperate those answers. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@t imesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 8:38 AM 
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

Don't go overboard on providing "accessibility" that won't be used. Like the sidewalk along Wilcox that nobody uses. And like the 
p[roposed sidewalk along Stone Drive, which is just stupid and potentially dangerous. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:29 AM 
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

Have you encountered any communication barrier in a i;:ity building or park that has prevented you from using or 
participating in a program, service, or activity? . 
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

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:20 AM 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:51 PM 
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
• affected your ability to cross the street? 

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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 5:08 PM 
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

Not sure 

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

On city facil ities and sidewalks, have you encountered locations where curb ramps are missing or inaccessible? 

No 

Have you encountered a street or intersection crossing that lacks a pedestrian crossing, signal, or median which has 
affected your ability to cross the street? 

No 
' ' 

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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 4:31 PM 

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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:07 PM 
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

Are there any city programs, services, or activities that you would.like to participate in or use but cannot due to 
accessibility? • • 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:56 PM 
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

1es 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:42 PM 
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

From: dig ita l@ti mes news.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:38 PM 
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

No easy ramp access from Ridgefields Rd to Greenbelt 

Have you encountered a street or intersection crossing that lacks a pedestrian crossing, signal, or median which has 
affected your ability to cross the street? 
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Crossing Riverport Rd on Ridgefields - no signal or signage. 

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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:28 PM 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:03 PM 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:13 PM 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:59 AM 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:50 AM 
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

• No 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:25 AM 
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

Have you experienced physical barriers or constraints on a city owned sidewalk or a paved path (i .e. Greenbelt) belonging 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:22 AM 
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

I do not have disabilities personally, so I have not experienced these accessibility issues, but I know that people with disabilities 
have problems getting around Bays Mountain Park. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:03 AM 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 6:43 AM 
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

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:36 AM 
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

nevergaveitanythought 

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

i dont remember 

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
accessibility? · 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 8:49 PM 
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

Somewhat 

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
• Greenbelt #2 - John 8. Dennis 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 8:34 PM 
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

Center Street Maple Oak area is dangerous with people crossing in the road to get to the gas station. It's a bad problem. 
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

Sevier Middle School parking is horrible. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: dig ita l@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 7:41 PM 
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

Some parts are good but we have sidewalks that are not accessible to wheelchair s or electric scooter. The bus system need 
better or newer buses. 

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

The library is hard to get into with the small Hill and heavy door. 

Have you encountered a street or intersection crossing that lacks a pedestrian crossing, signal, or median which has . ) . 
affected your ab1hty to cross the street? 

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

Sidewalks and green belt loop 

Do you have any general comments or items regarding accessibility that you would like the city to be aware of? 

Only the ones I have mentioned. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 5:44 PM 
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

Lynn View community center 

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

digital@timesnews.net 
Monday, October 29, 2018 5:00 PM 
Deakins, Amy 
New submission from ADA Publ ic Access Survey 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flagged Flag Status: 

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
Monday, October 29, 2018 4:47 PM 
Deakins, Amy 
New submission from ADA Public Access Survey 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 4:18 PM 
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

I honestly can't say for sure because I've never had to deal with those issues personally. 

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

I run a lot and have experienced this but I honestly can't remember where as I've ran all over the city . 

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

From the outside, it appears as though the city does a wonderful job with these considerations but you really need to reach the 
physically challenged population to know for sure. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 3:33 PM 
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

Do you bel ieve the city is accommodating of individuals with disabilities? 

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

,No 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 3:32 PM 
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

I have had no issues because I have no mobility problems. There are a number of intersections where ADA ramps are missing, 
and it would be a problem with someone in a wheel chair, walker, etc. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: dig ita l@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 3:25 PM 
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

Fire stations 

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
Monday, October 29, 2018 3:13 PM 
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

Have you encountered inaccessible sections of city owned sidewalks? 

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

crosswalks at the corners of new and shelby 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 3:12 PM 
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
• Rock Springs Pa~ 
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

Other than know construction at Dobyns Bennett, no. 

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

From: digital@ti mes news.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 3:05 PM 
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

The Kingsport Public Library needs a lot of improvement concerning ADA. The 'ramp' outside the front entrance is too steep but 
to be able to push yourself up. There is no automatic door openings. I have to pull the heavy doors open or wait until someone 
will hold the door open for me. The elevator is very small. There is no way that it would fit a stretcher on it if someone fell ill. 
There is also a slope to the floor on the 4th floor. I have seen people trip over it. There are bricks on the sidewalk outside that 
are coming up. The library has a lot of elderly patrons and the city needs to improve these situations. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:56 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:54 PM 
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

There are some sidewalks in need of repair 

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
Monday, October 29, 2018 2:52 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:51 PM 
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

Have you enoountered inaccessible sections of city owned sidewalks? 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:47 PM 
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

Partially, there needs to be automatic doors on all buildings for those that cannot get in to a buidling alone. 

Have you experienced physical barriers or constraints on a city owned sidewalk or a paved path {i.e. Greenbelt) belonging 
to the city? 

It is almost impossible to push a baby stroller or wheelchair on sidewalks or at the Justice Center where the bricks are so 
uneven. 

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

The crosswalk at the parking garage to the Justice Center is dangerous. There needs to be a signal , raised crosswalk, speed 
bumps, something to slow people down. 

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

I feel that there should be work done around the Justice Center for safety and for accessibility since the expansion is coming. 
More offices means more traffic. The bricks on the sidewalk are a danger. Several people have fallen or almost fallen because of 
the way they give and they are easily tripped by. There needs to be automotic doors at the main entrance and to the entrances 
to all major offices. There needs to be some type of safety mechanism from parking garage to the Justice Center. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: dig ital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29., 2018 2:47 PM 
Deakins, Amy 

Subject: New submission from ADA Public Access SuNey 

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

As best they can be since most of the facilities are older and were built long before the ADA compliant rules applied. 

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
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The Senior Center is very hard to get into if you have limited walking abilities. 

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

No . 
Have you encountered any physical barrier or obstruction in a city park that has prevented you from using or participating 
in a program, service or activity? ' 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:38 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:29 PM 
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
, accessibility? 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:27 PM 
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
• Greenbelt #4 - "f ellico Hills/Near Hospital 
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

Have you encountered any communication bai;rier in a city building or park that has prevented you from using or 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:21 PM 
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

We do not use the walkways because of the careless bike riders we have encountered. Dangerous with children . 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:19 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:12 PM 
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

Lynn View Community center hadicap accessability is a joke. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:08 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:07 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:06 PM 
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
. . 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 2:05 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:59 PM 
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

You can't safely cross Stone Drive to catch the Bus 

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

Can't attend night meetings because no transit 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:57 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:56 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:49 PM 
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

uneven sidewalks downtown 

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

downtown sidewalks and sidewalks in the neighborhood across from DB 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:48 PM 
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

I th ink our buildings need to have automatic opening doors to accommodate people in wheelchair and/or any other impairment. 

Have you experienced physical barriers or constraints on a city owned sidewalk or a paved path (i.e. Greenbelt) belonging 
to the city? 

some of the sidewalks downtown are not level and I have fallen while walking and know of others who have fallen while walking 
downtown. 

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

there needs to be risen crosswalk from parking garage to the Justice Center. Cars/drivers tend to speed by not really paying 
attention to persons in the crosswak. 
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

Central Office/ASC was not listed for school buildings 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:44 PM 
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

Are there any city programs, services, or activities that you would like to 9articipate in or use but cannot due to 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:41 PM 
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

Fire Station One has no access to admin other than stairs 

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

Fire station one is not ADA compliant for access to Admin offices. 
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Deakins, Amy 

From: digital@timesnews.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:40 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:39 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:38 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:35 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 12:34 PM 
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

Monday, October 29, 2018 11:56 AM 
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

Have you encountered a street or tntersection crossing that lacks a pedestrian crossing, signal, or median which has 
affected your ability to cross the street? 
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General lack of pedestrian crossing across Center street along the stretch between Sullivan and Fort Henry 

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

Monday, October 29, 2018 11:55 AM 
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
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